

# DENİZ SULTANOĞLU

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER



## CONTACTS

+90 535 514 1450



denisultanoglu@gmail.com



İzmir, Turkey



## EDUCATION

**Associate of Applied Science, Aydın Adnan Menderes University, Aydın**

2019

Computer Programming

**2 years degree, Akdeniz University, Antalya**

2017

Media and Communication

**Undergraduate, Anadolu University, Distance Learning**

2022

Department of Business

## SKILLS

React.js

Typescript

Javascript

Vue.js (Vite, CLI)

Node.js

Php (Laravel)

MongoDB

MySQL

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Front-end Developer, Ginoa , Remote**

Feb 2023 - Present

As a developer for the Ginoa web3 NFT trading application, I played a key role in both the back-end and front-end development. Using technologies such as React, Next.js, and TypeScript, I contributed to building a robust and user-friendly platform. By following Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) principles and staying updated with the latest advancements, I wrote clean and maintainable code. Ginoa is now a reliable and efficient marketplace for NFT enthusiasts to explore and trade digital assets seamlessly.

**Software Developer, Forwardie, İzmir**

May 2022 - Feb 2023

In this company, I mainly wrote code on Object Oriented and SOLID principles. I've worked in both the back and front. I used PHP(Laravel) for the backend and vanilla JS for the frontend. I believe that I have improved myself a lot in both technologies and I am still improving myself.

**Software Developer, Riskomer OSGB, İzmir**

Feb 2021 - May 2022

I have been working in this company for about 1 year. I did pretty good work both front-end and back-end for 1 year. If I give an example of these; I created a taxi management system with whatsapp web api. I developed an e-pulse-like application with Laravel + Vue.js for Turkpark Laboratory. I used a role-based system in this application. I developed a taxi application with React Native. I developed static applications with Vue.js. (<http://heytaxi.net/>, <http://turkpark.com.tr/>, <https://pcr.turkpark.com.tr/> etc.)

**Software Developer, Freelancer, İzmir**

Feb 2020 - Present

The most important knowledge I learned in my freelancer jobs was definitely time management. I have created php, wordpress, javascript-heavy websites/applications. In addition to these, I have improved myself quite a bit about javascript in my spare time. I also met Vue.js at this time and have been using it for a long time. I wrote a system that requires membership and that you can answer driver's license exam questions in 7 languages with php and javascript. (<https://herdildeehliyet.com/>)

**Intern, muArt Web Design, Hatay**

Jun 2020 - Jul 2020

In this internship, I used php in general. I created and reviewed e-commerce sites with PHP at work. I also developed with Wordpress.

## ABOUT ME

Hello there! I am Deniz. I am 25 years old and I am a self-learner. I am developing a lot of code review/reading and side projects outside of work. As a software developer, my

JQuery

Unix

algorithm and solution skills are quite strong. I am a person who loves discipline and attaches importance to social relations. I love sharing and receiving information.

Sincerely.

---

## LANGUAGES

Turkish

English

German

---

## LINKS

Github:

<https://github.com/denizsult>

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/denizsul/>

Website:

<https://denizsultanoglu.dev/>

---

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

**Atölye15 Coding Challenge , Winner**

Jan 2023 - Jan 2023